

Ministry of Energy

Office of the Minister

4th Floor, Hearst Block
900 Bay Street
Toronto ON M7A 2E1
Tel.: 416-327-6758
Fax: 416-327-6754

Ministère de l'Énergie

Bureau du ministre

4^e étage, édifice Hearst
900, rue Bay
Toronto ON M7A 2E1
Tél. : 416 327-6758
Téléc. : 416 327-6754



March 30, 2017

Ms Rosemarie Leclair
Chair and Chief Executive Officer
Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Leclair:

Further to my letter approving the Ontario Energy's Board's 2017-2020 Business Plan and Budget, I wish to provide additional thanks for your work related to providing rate assistance for on-reserve First Nations electricity consumers, as well as the request for a report on retail transportation fuels prices and to recognize the impact that those initiatives had on last year's business plan.

I understand that work on examining options to provide rate assistance to on-reserve First Nations electricity consumers, as well as your work developing a report on retail transportation fuels prices, required you to readjust some of your business plan priorities for 2016-2017. As both of those initiatives were in response to a Ministerial request, issued under section 35 of the *Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998*, I appreciate the necessity to realign planned initiatives in order to deliver on those requests in a timely manner. I am satisfied with your planned approach of deferring certain initiatives identified as priorities in last year's business plan to the 2017-2020 Business Plan.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'G. Thibeault', with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the right.

Glenn Thibeault
Minister

c: Mary Anne Aldred, General Counsel and Vice President, OEB
Julie Mitchell, Vice President, OEB
Andrew Teliszewsky, Chief of Staff to the Minister of Energy
Serge Imbrogno, Deputy Minister of Energy
Michael Reid, Assistant Deputy Minister, Strategic Network and Agency
Policy Division, Ministry of Energy